
 

 

 
 
April 19, 2024 
Subject:  Drainage Improvements 
WIN: 026872.20 
Location: Deblois, Beddington, & T22 MD 
Amendment No. 1   

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

 

Question:  603.171 
What Gauge?  Aluminum coated?   
 
Response: The Corrugated Metal Pipe shall be one of the CMP options listed as Option 3 pipe as 
stated in the MaineDOT Standard Specifications, edition March 2023, Section 603 Pipe Culverts 
and Storm Drains, subsection 603.03 Construction Requirements and meeting the requirements 
listed under subsection 603.02 Materials. 

 Question: 603.299 
What Gauge?  Aluminum coated? 
 
Response: The Pipe shall be one of the options listed as Option 3 pipe as stated in the 
MaineDOT Standard Specifications, edition March 2023, Section 603 Pipe Culverts and Storm 
Drains, subsection 603.03 Construction Requirements and meeting the requirements listed under 
subsection 603.02 Materials. 
 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on April 24, 2024. 

       

Sincerely, 

 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


